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Law QFrFICE OF DAVID I. KELVIN
1516 OAK STREET, SUTTE 316

ATAMEDA; CA 94501
TELEPHONE: (510) 865-0792 FACSIMILE: (510) 865-0793
July 28, 2009
Paresh C. Khatri
Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-9335 atearnadie ity
Re: Your case #RO0000198 AUl 2 9 7008
Dear Mr. Khatri: Erpironmeie

M. Suico has referred to me your letter of 7-24-09. My office wrote to you on
8-8-08, and a copy of that correspondence is enclosed. I have to date received no response. The
health of Mr. Suico unfortunately continues to deteriorate, and he is not able at this time to do
much regarding his property. There is no activity on the site involving an underground tank.
Please let me know your advice under these circumstances.

Thank yo

David 1. i /\/
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LAW OFFICES OF DAVID 1. KELVIN
1516 OAK STREET, SUITE 316

ALAMEDA, CA 94501

TELEPHONE: (510) 865-0792 FACSIMILE: (510) 865-0793

August 8, 2008

VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Paresh C. Khatri

Environmental Health Services

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-9335

Facsimile: (510) 337-9335

Re:  Our Client: Henry Suico
Case No.: RO0000198
Address: 820 Isabella Street, Oakland, CA 94607

Dear Mr. Khatri:

This office represents Henry Suico in connection with the above-mentioned property. 1
left you a telephone message earlier today. 1 am in receipt of a July 3, 2008 letter from you to
Mr. Suico. This letter asks that Mr. Suico claim his site and upload both analytical data and PDF
reports to the SWRCB’s GeoTracker database website by August 15, 2008, T am not quite suze
what you agency considers to be the appropriate responses to these requests; further explanation
would be helpful.

Currently, Mr. Suico is in Veterans Hospital in Redwood City due to complications from
Type 11 diabetes; his current state of health makes it difficult for him to deal with many issues.
Mr. Suico confirmed that there is an underground tank of some sort on the property and he does
have some documents relating to it. While [ am not sure as to whether these documents are
responsive to the requests that you make in your July 3 letter, I ask that you permit us some
additional time to go through the documents that Mr. Suico has.

Please contact me directly at 415.279.4264 so we can discuss in greater detail what it is
your agency needs.

Youws truly,

Andrew Ka{mr EEEE——
Attorney for Henry Suico



